
Library Board

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

225 N. Oneida Street

Appleton WI, 54911

225 N. Oneida Street4:30 PMTuesday, November 15, 2022

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

22-1469 October 18, 2022 Meeting Minutes

 

October 18 2022 Library Board Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Public Participation and Communication

Establish Order of the Day

5. Action Items

22-1470 Bill Register - October 2022

 

October 2022 Bill Register.pdf

MTD-Report-October-2022.pdf

APL Financial Cash Flow YTD-Oct-2022.pdf

Attachments:

22-1471 November 2022 Budget Amendment

 

November 2022 Budget Amendment.pdfAttachments:

22-1472 United Way Compliance Documents 2021/2022

 

United Way Compliance Documents 2021-2022.pdfAttachments:

22-1473 2023 Proposed Library Closed Dates

 

Proposed Closures 2023.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 11/11/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22018
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6dfe4282-8441-4ba1-ba0f-d64f9576963d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22019
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4d1b2ea7-1fa5-4f28-a012-b4b4fef9ad67.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6b9f8fd7-b656-48f0-8b72-52209f40877d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f2073d5c-a6dc-405e-bfc5-2c4e3608a5b3.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22020
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9df3b53f-5a97-4d27-a0c5-0e731870248e.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22021
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b917ffb2-05c2-4034-bfa1-6a6609d90634.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22022
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e9ab2014-1102-402c-94a5-df584735ae05.pdf


November 15, 2022Library Board Meeting Agenda - Final

22-1474 Report of the Personnel & Policy Committee

 

November 8 2022 Personnel & Policy Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf

Baker Tilly Memo Summary.pdf

HR Comp Memo.pdf

Salary Admin Policy (1).pdf

Seasonal Policy.pdf

Naming Opportunities Policy 11-2022 AMENDED (Draft).pdf

Seasonal Policy.pdf

Attachments:

22-1478 Library Director's 2022 End of Year Performance Evaluation

 

6. Information Items

A. Administrative Report

22-1475 Library Building Project Update

 

Building Project Update November 2022.pdfAttachments:

22-1476 City Budget Process Upate

22-1477 APL Hiring Process Update

 

22-1479 Friends / F. P. Young Scholarship

 

22-1480 Friends Grant Funded Program Summaries 3rd Quarter 2022

 

Friends Grant Funded Program Summaries 3rd Quarter 2022 FINAL.pdfAttachments:

B. President's Report

22-1482 Trustee Development Innovation - Part 2: Staff

 

C. Staff Updates

22-1483 Children's Program Updates

 

22-1484 Community Partnerships Updates

 

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 11/11/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22023
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ca7bb024-62a4-44ee-87d9-26bb84736965.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=79f218ee-d850-4441-bcd7-a146f433a57c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c87b3b63-a915-4eba-b9ab-d1a0f18b8d77.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e19cc50c-a96a-4d6c-a404-115bdaa0533a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b5333669-f0e7-4716-9430-553f583b2f36.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cae2f76b-6825-4fa2-92c8-6edfe76f102e.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0051d6b3-c9cb-4d03-afa3-3821806b147b.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22027
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22024
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1b38d8e6-75b8-4486-9f72-235ba7a0d74c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22025
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22026
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22028
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22029
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1c78f7df-56ac-4c54-bc14-82b389b3cfd5.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22031
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22032
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22033


November 15, 2022Library Board Meeting Agenda - Final

Closed Session

The Board may meet in Closed Session pursuant to WI statute 19.85(f)(c) to discuss 

personnel matters and then resume meeting in Open Session.

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 11/11/2022



225 N. Oneida Street

Appleton WI, 54911City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes

Library Board

4:30 PM City Hall - 100 N. Appleton Street

6 A/B

Tuesday, October 18, 2022

Call meeting to order1.

Vice President Margret Mann called the meeting to order at 4:32pm

Roll call of membership2.

Others Present:  Owen Anderson, Nicole Casner, Ann Cooksey, Tina Krueger, 

Alex Niemi, Colleen Rortvedt, Tasha Saecker, Nick Vande Castle, Maureen 

Ward

Looker, Kellner, Exarhos, Mann, Nett, Van Zeeland, Keller, Brozek and 

Bunnow

Present: 9 - 

Scheuerman and SivasamyExcused: 2 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

22-1309 September 20, 2022 Meeting Minutes

September 20, 2022 Library Board Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Looker moved, seconded by Bunnow, that the September 20, 2022 Meeting 

Minutes be approved. Voice Vote. Motion Carried. (9-0)

Public Participation & Communication4.

Establish Order of the Day

Vice President Mann call for a motion to place Action Items 22-1310, 22-1311 

and 22-1312 on a Consent Agenda.

Kellner moved, seconded by Bunnow to place Action Items 22-1310, 22-311 and 

22-1312 on a Consent Agenda. Voice Vote. Motion Carried. (9-0)

Action Items5.

Looker moved, seconded by Kellner that the Consent Agenda be approved. 

Voice Vote. Motion Carried. (9-0)

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21858
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ea911da7-d123-42e4-bf3f-215c13e3cd9e.pdf


October 18, 2022Library Board Meeting Minutes

22-1310 Bill Register - September 2022

September 2022 Bill Register.pdf

APL Financial Cash Flow YTD-Sept-2022.pdf

MTD-Report-Sept-2022.pdf

Friends Quartly Report 9-2022.pdf

Attachments:

This Report Action Item was approved

22-1311 October 2022 Budget Amendment

Oct 2022 Budget Amendment.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved

22-1312 City Of Appleton Policy - Confined Space Entry

Confined Space Entry - 6-15-2022 Revision.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved

Information Items6.

Administrative ReportA.

22-1313 Library Building Project Update

October 2022 - Building Project FAQ.pdfAttachments:

22-1314 2023 City Budget Process Update

22-1315 APL Hiring Process Update

22-1316 City Library Collective Update

President's ReportB.

22-1317 Trustee Development - Trustee Essentials Chapter 6:  Evaluating the 

Library Director

Trustee Essentials_ Chapter 6 Evaluating The Library Director.pdfAttachments:

22-1318 Innovation Presentation - Pat Exarhos

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21859
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=160da55c-68c3-47cb-8e49-c3691817211c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=db531a2d-5cd5-4916-976f-460897fd5434.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4849760d-9985-4e71-9b11-52fcf4483afc.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9c4a7a0b-bda6-44ef-ada5-f84fbf3e221f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21860
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=485f946f-a256-4989-802f-99db5f71f2d1.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21861
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=38fb07f1-4b30-4ef6-b216-a1db71dd64f9.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21862
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c6c39535-1f8e-41d2-9c26-c65d1c0482ba.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21863
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21864
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21865
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21866
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7a6ccf16-2d7e-4173-84ad-5e41c4691a9b.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21867


October 18, 2022Library Board Meeting Minutes

22-1319 Upcoming Committee Meeting - Personnel & Policy Committee 

11/8/2022 10:30am

Staff UpdatesC.

22-1320 Children's Program Updates

22-1321 Community Partnerships Updates

Adjournment7.

Exarhos moved, seconded by Keller that the meeting be adjourned. Voice 

Vote. Motion Carried. (9-0)

The meeting was adjourned at 5:11pm

Page 3City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21868
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21869
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21870


City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 11/01/2022 14:01
User:             WardMA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      1

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2022/10 TO 2022/10
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              INVOICE              PO       YEAR/PR TYP S                    CHECK RUN CHECK     DESCRIPTION
 
16010                                     Library Administration
16010    630100                                         Office Supplies
  001583 UNITED STATES POSTAL 88624                0        2022 10  INV P              15.12 pcard              Postage Board Packe
 
  002034 OFFICE DEPOT         87567                0        2022 10  INV P              59.00 pcard              Ball Point Pens, Sh
 
  999990 VISTAPRINT           88599                0        2022 10  INV P              38.99 pcard              Business Cards - Ko
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               113.11
 
16010    630300                                         Memberships & Licenses
  001198 SAM'S CLUB           88036                0        2022 10  INV P              47.25 pcard              Membership Renewal
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL                47.25
 
16010    630700                                         Food & Provisions
  999990 SOLEA MEXICAN GRILL  87936                0        2022 10  INV P              75.00 pcard              Refreshments for Ba
  999990 HILL TOP BAKERY      88013                0        2022 10  INV P              25.36 pcard              HILL TOP BAKERY - S
  999990 SQ *COPPER ROCK COFF 88706                0        2022 10  INV P              45.48 pcard              TAP October Meeting
                                                                                       145.84 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               145.84
 
16010    641200                                         Advertising
  999990 DRI*SIGNS            88572                0        2022 10  INV P             206.91 pcard              Building Closed Sig
  999990 LOOMLY               88600                0        2022 10  INV P             714.00 pcard              Social Media Conten
  999990 EIG*CONSTANTCONTACT. 88665                0        2022 10  INV P           1,050.00 pcard              Promotional Email S
                                                                                     1,970.91 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             1,970.91
 
16010    641308                                         Cellular Phones
  000250 CELLCOM APPLETON PCS 88037                0        2022 10  INV P             103.75 pcard              Cell Phones
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               103.75
 
16010    659900                                         Other Contracts/Obligation
  001957 IMOBERSTEG PIANO     22APL002             0        2022 10  INV A             160.00                    Grand Piano Qtr Tun
 
  002229 STAR PROTECTION AND  203355               0        2022 10  INV P           6,339.27 102622      556169 Security Guard
 
  002883 US 2 BEHAVIORAL HEAL 10014                0        2022 10  INV P             500.00 101222      556000 Friends/Trustee Ret
 
  999990 SURVEYMONK* T 433502 88601                0        2022 10  INV P              99.00 pcard              Public Survey
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             7,098.27
 
                                                      ORG 16010    TOTAL             9,479.13



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 11/01/2022 14:01
User:             WardMA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      2

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2022/10 TO 2022/10
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              INVOICE              PO       YEAR/PR TYP S                    CHECK RUN CHECK     DESCRIPTION
 
 
16021                                     Library Children's Services
16021    620100                                         Training/Conferences
  001468 WISCONSIN ASSOCIATIO 88093                0        2022 10  INV P             210.00 pcard              WISCONSIN LIBRARY A
 
  999990 KANSAS CITY MARRIOTT 88094                0        2022 10  INV P             605.37 pcard              ALSC - Hotel
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               815.37
 
16021    630100                                         Office Supplies
  000003 A.R. LAWN CARE       88552                0        2022 10  INV P              13.75 pcard              October SAS
 
  001983 AMAZON               87932                0        2022 10  INV P               6.95 pcard              STREAM Team Supplie
  001983 AMAZON               87933                0        2022 10  INV P              31.97 pcard              STREAM Team Supplie
  001983 AMAZON               87934                0        2022 10  INV P             109.49 pcard              STREAM Team Supplie
  001983 AMAZON               88016                0        2022 10  INV P              10.94 pcard              STREAM Team Supplie
  001983 AMAZON               88095                0        2022 10  INV P              13.99 pcard              Wrist Mouse Pads
  001983 AMAZON               88553                0        2022 10  INV P              15.90 pcard              October SAS
  001983 AMAZON               88554                0        2022 10  INV P              17.00 pcard              Fall SAS
  001983 AMAZON               88555                0        2022 10  INV P              85.33 pcard              Fall SAS
  001983 AMAZON               88586                0        2022 10  INV P              14.18 pcard              Fall SAS
  001983 AMAZON               88587                0        2022 10  INV P              61.46 pcard              Fall SAS
  001983 AMAZON               88588                0        2022 10  INV P              76.41 pcard              Glow in the Park
  001983 AMAZON               88625                0        2022 10  INV P              37.77 pcard              Glow in the Park
  001983 AMAZON               88626                0        2022 10  INV P              77.98 pcard              Glow in the Park
  001983 AMAZON               88635                0        2022 10  INV P              10.99 pcard              Snowflake stickers
  001983 AMAZON               88636                0        2022 10  INV P              15.69 pcard              Paper Bags for Mons
  001983 AMAZON               88643                0        2022 10  INV P              12.99 pcard              Halloween pipe clea
  001983 AMAZON               88644                0        2022 10  INV P              19.98 pcard              Monster Craft
  001983 AMAZON               88645                0        2022 10  INV P              45.82 pcard              Prize Wheel
                                                                                       664.84 
 
  999990 THE HOME DEPOT #4928 88710                0        2022 10  INV P             169.00 pcard              Shelving Unit
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               847.59
 
                                                      ORG 16021    TOTAL             1,662.96
 
16023                                     Library Public Services
16023    630100                                         Office Supplies
  001034 OUTAGAMIE WAUPACA LI 4015                 0        2022 10  INV P              70.00 101222      555978 Compliance Site Lic
 
  999990 VISTAPRINT           88599                0        2022 10  INV P              39.00 pcard              Business Cards - Ko
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               109.00
 
                                                      ORG 16023    TOTAL               109.00
 
16024                                     Library Community Partnerships
16024    620100                                         Training/Conferences
  999990 TRADEWINDS ISLAND RE 88019                0        2022 10  INV P            -220.35 pcard              Refund for Cancelle



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 11/01/2022 14:01
User:             WardMA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      3

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2022/10 TO 2022/10
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              INVOICE              PO       YEAR/PR TYP S                    CHECK RUN CHECK     DESCRIPTION
 
  999990 CONCOURSE HOTEL      88620                0        2022 10  INV P             262.00 pcard              Training/Travel - L
  999990 CONCOURSE HOTEL      88621                0        2022 10  INV P              15.00 pcard              Training/Travel - P
                                                                                        56.65 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL                56.65
 
16024    630100                                         Office Supplies
  001983 AMAZON               88053                0        2022 10  INV P           1,396.00 pcard              Community Powered I
 
  999990 WAL-MART #2958       88017                0        2022 10  INV P               3.32 pcard              Plates for Hispanic
  999990 WAL-MART #2958       88018                0        2022 10  INV P               3.32 pcard              Plates for Hispanic
                                                                                         6.64 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             1,402.64
 
16024    659900                                         Other Contracts/Obligation
  000511 FOX CITIES BOOK FEST 198                  0        2022 10  INV A           2,000.00                    Fox Cities Book Fes
 
  001034 OUTAGAMIE WAUPACA LI 4015                 0        2022 10  INV P           1,242.00 101222      555978 Compliance Site Lic
 
  002971 CHRISTINA BEAIRD     Beaird 2022          0        2022 10  INV P             150.00 101222      555930 Find Your Ancestors
 
  999990 PAYPAL *SOKOLSOKOLI  87573                0        2022 10  INV P              50.00 pcard              Find Your Ancestors
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             3,442.00
 
                                                      ORG 16024    TOTAL             4,901.29
 
16031                                     Library Building Operations
16031    630600                                         Building Maint./Janitorial
  001421 VALLEY PEST CONTROL, 1354928              0        2022 10  INV P              50.00 101922      556103 Oct 2022 Pest Contr
 
  002818 ARAMARK              88038                0        2022 10  INV P              79.31 pcard              Floor Mats, Towels
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL               129.31
 
16031    641301                                         Electric
  001575 WE ENERGIES          701172433-00271 0922 0        2022 10  INV P           8,307.89 100522      555909 00262
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             8,307.89
 
16031    641600                                         Build Repairs & Maint
  999990 THE HOME DEPOT #4928 88709                0        2022 10  INV P              47.34 pcard              Outlet Plugs, Refle
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL                47.34
 
16031    650200                                         Leases
  001593 PFEFFERLE COMPANIES  OCT 2022 Electric    0        2022 10  INV P           4,139.56 102622      556160 Oct 2022 Electric S
  001593 PFEFFERLE COMPANIES  OCT 2022 GAS         0        2022 10  INV P             243.35 102622      556160 10/22 GAS Kensingto
  001593 PFEFFERLE COMPANIES  OCT2022              0        2022 10  INV P              25.62 101922      556071 October 2022 Trash



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 11/01/2022 14:01
User:             WardMA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      4

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2022/10 TO 2022/10
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              INVOICE              PO       YEAR/PR TYP S                    CHECK RUN CHECK     DESCRIPTION
                                                                                              
                                                                                     4,408.53
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             4,408.53
 
                                                      ORG 16031    TOTAL            12,893.07
 
16032                                     Library Materials Management
16032    503500                                         Other Reimbursements
  001447 VILLAGE OF LITTLE CH October 2022         0        2022 10  INV P              13.95 102622      556182 Patron Material Rei
 
  999998 CATHERINE SCULLION   Scullion 2022        0        2022 10  INV P              20.00 100522      555870 PATRON MATERIAL REI
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL                33.95
 
16032    630100                                         Office Supplies
  000185 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC     INV-US58759          0        2022 10  INV P           6,306.00 101922      556026 RFID Tags | INV-US5
 
  001983 AMAZON               87570                0        2022 10  INV P               8.28 pcard              Label tags for Chil
  001983 AMAZON               88042                0        2022 10  INV P              38.48 pcard              DVD Cases
  001983 AMAZON               88043                0        2022 10  INV P              13.85 pcard              DVD Cases
  001983 AMAZON               88044                0        2022 10  INV P              22.21 pcard              DVD Cases
                                                                                        82.82 
 
  999990 NATIONALAUD          87569                0        2022 10  INV P             154.59 pcard              Audiobook CD sleeve
  999990 ONLINE LABELS, INC.  88040                0        2022 10  INV P             232.72 pcard              Spine labels
  999990 CCI SOLUTIONS        88041                0        2022 10  INV P             260.46 pcard              Audiobook Cases
                                                                                       647.77 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             7,036.59
 
16032    631500                                         Books & Library Materials
  000468 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC  88606                0        2022 10  INV P             104.98 pcard              375907
  000468 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC  88607                0        2022 10  INV P              80.98 pcard              375906
                                                                                       185.96 
 
  000550 GALE / CENGAGE LEARN 88056                0        2022 10  INV P           4,432.05 pcard              79340740
 
  000870 MERGENT, INC.        88627                0        2022 10  INV P             403.00 pcard              1673021130
  000870 MERGENT, INC.        88628                0        2022 10  INV P             130.00 pcard              1673021131
                                                                                       533.00 
 
  000889 MIDWEST TAPE         87540                0        2022 10  INV P             644.46 pcard              502718187
  000889 MIDWEST TAPE         87999                0        2022 10  INV P             974.66 pcard              502744967
  000889 MIDWEST TAPE         88604                0        2022 10  INV P           1,050.96 pcard              502782317  50280558
  000889 MIDWEST TAPE         88605                0        2022 10  INV P           8,147.78 pcard              502755984
  000889 MIDWEST TAPE         88671                0        2022 10  INV P             948.36 pcard              502817874  50283949



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 11/01/2022 14:01
User:             WardMA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      5

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2022/10 TO 2022/10
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              INVOICE              PO       YEAR/PR TYP S                    CHECK RUN CHECK     DESCRIPTION
                                                                                              
                                                                                    11,766.22
 
  001265 SOO LINE HISTORICAL  88702                0        2022 10  INV P              45.50 pcard              3827
 
  001983 AMAZON               87574                0        2022 10  INV P              49.95 pcard              113-4100683-8042606
  001983 AMAZON               87575                0        2022 10  INV P              20.99 pcard              113-2745805-4779468
  001983 AMAZON               88059                0        2022 10  INV P              76.39 pcard              113-7123774-2956244
  001983 AMAZON               88060                0        2022 10  INV P              21.73 pcard              112-0445305-9251458
  001983 AMAZON               88061                0        2022 10  INV P              28.07 pcard              113-4141803-2825843
  001983 AMAZON               88629                0        2022 10  INV P              23.94 pcard              113-7881334-6373063
  001983 AMAZON               88698                0        2022 10  INV P              22.42 pcard              113-3299119-7380263
  001983 AMAZON               88699                0        2022 10  INV P              13.99 pcard              113-7900300-2475466
  001983 AMAZON               88700                0        2022 10  INV P              43.65 pcard              113-6287417-6918611
  001983 AMAZON               88701                0        2022 10  INV P             108.69 pcard              113-9212803-9378630
                                                                                       409.82 
 
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  87541                0        2022 10  INV P              -5.39 pcard              71675435
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  87542                0        2022 10  INV P             583.06 pcard              71682349
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  87543                0        2022 10  INV P             654.15 pcard              71708568
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  87544                0        2022 10  INV P             502.76 pcard              71749813
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  87545                0        2022 10  INV P           1,330.41 pcard              71740705
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  87546                0        2022 10  INV P             866.00 pcard              71789727
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  87547                0        2022 10  INV P             390.77 pcard              71789728
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  87548                0        2022 10  INV P           1,402.88 pcard              00669C022353574
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88000                0        2022 10  INV P             189.01 pcard              71814932
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88001                0        2022 10  INV P             264.20 pcard              71825891
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88002                0        2022 10  INV P             274.44 pcard              71825890
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88003                0        2022 10  INV P           5,000.00 pcard              71816089
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88004                0        2022 10  INV P             498.87 pcard              71840332
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88005                0        2022 10  INV P             249.84 pcard              71855710
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88006                0        2022 10  INV P             233.25 pcard              71868172
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88007                0        2022 10  INV P           1,287.81 pcard              71876767
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88008                0        2022 10  INV P             705.17 pcard              71918702
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88009                0        2022 10  INV P             458.89 pcard              71930051
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88010                0        2022 10  INV P             455.81 pcard              71930052
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88608                0        2022 10  INV P             604.02 pcard              71953904
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88609                0        2022 10  INV P             849.61 pcard              71974894
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88610                0        2022 10  INV P             483.36 pcard              71996783
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88611                0        2022 10  INV P             360.96 pcard              71996784
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88612                0        2022 10  INV P           1,018.26 pcard              72003689
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88613                0        2022 10  INV P             193.93 pcard              72020502
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88614                0        2022 10  INV P             351.14 pcard              72020501
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88615                0        2022 10  INV P             447.87 pcard              72043468
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88616                0        2022 10  INV P             348.01 pcard              72043469
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88617                0        2022 10  INV P             517.87 pcard              72055685
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88672                0        2022 10  INV P             461.66 pcard              72066432
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88673                0        2022 10  INV P             327.85 pcard              72088210
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88674                0        2022 10  INV P             880.28 pcard              72126027
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88675                0        2022 10  INV P           1,854.89 pcard              72143205
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88676                0        2022 10  INV P             339.54 pcard              78178203



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 11/01/2022 14:01
User:             WardMA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      6

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2022/10 TO 2022/10
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              INVOICE              PO       YEAR/PR TYP S                    CHECK RUN CHECK     DESCRIPTION
 
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88677                0        2022 10  INV P              11.09 pcard              72167676
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88678                0        2022 10  INV P             739.07 pcard              72167675
  002396 INGRAM LIBRARY SERV  88679                0        2022 10  INV P             336.22 pcard              72167677
                                                                                    25,467.56 
 
  002830 KANOPY, INC          316788               0        2022 10  INV P             323.00 100522      555860 Inv. 316788
 
  999990 SUNSET PUBLISHING CO 88054                0        2022 10  INV P              24.95 pcard              221005SUNSE
  999990 THOMSON WEST*TCD     88055                0        2022 10  INV P           1,076.05 pcard              847102390
  999990 DATABASE LLC         88057                0        2022 10  INV P           7,704.00 pcard              123820
  999990 DATA AXLE-CITYDIRECT 88058                0        2022 10  INV P             342.40 pcard              10004021930
                                                                                     9,147.40 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL            52,310.51
 
16032    659900                                         Other Contracts/Obligation
  001398 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SE 6103499              0        2022 10  INV P           1,063.80 101222      555997 Collection Agencey
  001398 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SE 6105457              0        2022 10  INV P             187.15 101222      555997 Collection Agency -
                                                                                     1,250.95 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             1,250.95
 
                                                      ORG 16032    TOTAL            60,632.00
 
16033                                     Library Network Services
16033    632700                                         Miscellaneous Equipment
  000229 CAMERA CORNER        88729                0        2022 10  INV P           5,182.00 pcard              Camera Removal & In
 
  000362 DELL MARKETING L.P.  87583                0        2022 10  INV P              78.00 pcard              Batteries for Noteb
 
  001619 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 88082                0        2022 10  INV P           1,849.60 pcard              Chromebook
 
  001983 AMAZON               88640                0        2022 10  INV P              57.47 pcard              Network Cables, Ada
 
  999990 DMI* DELL K-12/GOVT  87581                0        2022 10  INV P             371.00 pcard              Monitors
  999990 DMI* DELL K-12/GOVT  88077                0        2022 10  INV P             278.00 pcard              Monitor
  999990 THE HOME DEPOT #4928 88639                0        2022 10  INV P               5.87 pcard              Batteries
                                                                                       654.87 
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             7,821.94
 
16033    641800                                         Equip Repairs & Maint
  000911 MODERN BUSINESS MACH IN3760663            0        2022 10  INV P             181.32 101222      555970 Copier Contract - M
 
  000978 NIELSON COMMUNICATIO AR27300              0        2022 10  INV P           1,147.20 101922      556067 Batteries
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             1,328.52
 



City of Appleton

INVOICE LIST BY GL ACCOUNT

Report generated: 11/01/2022 14:01
User:             WardMA
Program ID:       apinvgla

Page      7

 
    YEAR/PERIOD: 2022/10 TO 2022/10
  ACCOUNT/VENDOR              INVOICE              PO       YEAR/PR TYP S                    CHECK RUN CHECK     DESCRIPTION
 
16033    659900                                         Other Contracts/Obligation
  001619 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 88641                0        2022 10  INV P           2,688.00 pcard              Renewal - Email Arc
 
  001961 WELLS FARGO FINANCIA 5022023747           0        2022 10  INV P             399.74 101922      556107 Copier Lease
 
                                                           ACCOUNT TOTAL             3,087.74
 
16033    681500                                         Software Acquisition
  002259 DEMCO SOFTWARE       INV00014302          0        2022 10  INV P           2,412.78 101922      556038 Evanced Events Cale
 
  002386 THE QUIPU GROUP, LLC 2023                 0        2022 10  INV P           3,605.00 100522      555901 PITS Subscription R
 
  999990 MSFT * E0700KHV6M    87582                0        2022 10  INV P              79.20 pcard              VISIO Renewal
 
                                                          ACCOUNT TOTAL              6,096.98
 
                                                      ORG 16033    TOTAL            18,335.18
 
                FUND 100  General Fund                    TOTAL:                   108,012.63

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maureen Ward **                                           



2020‐2022 MTD EXPENDITURES 

2020 2021 2022

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION   MTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL

423200 Library Grants & Aids $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

480100 General Charges for Service $478.98 $114.03 $37.41

500100 Fees & Commissions $0.00 ($1.00) $0.00

501500 Rental of City Property $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

502000 Donations & Memorials $0.00 $21.94 $50.95

503500 Other Reimbursements $547.74 $4,711.19 $10,148.46

MTD‐Total Revenue $1,026.72 $4,846.16 $10,236.82

610100 Regular Salaries ($247,776.01) ($153,071.35) ($156,533.84)

610400 Call Time Wages $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

610500 Overtime Wages ($47.81) $0.00 ($10.93)

610800 Part‐Time Wages ($23,004.25) ($19,848.85) ($17,184.31)

611400 Sick Pay ($1,533.17) ($1,449.25) $0.00

611500 Vacation Pay ($19,614.68) ($18,419.74) ($18,716.76)

615000 Fringes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

615100 FICA ($19,091.27) ($11,958.36) ($12,223.03)

615200 Retirement ($16,975.72) ($10,943.89) ($10,754.17)

615301 Health Insurance ($38,611.29) ($39,610.47) ($37,716.07)

615302 Dental Insurance ($2,998.46) ($3,005.44) ($2,925.07)

615400 Life Insurance ($51.58) ($64.30) ($74.10)

620100 Training/Conferences ($1,910.00) ($410.00) ($1,160.68)

620200 Mileage Reimbursement ($222.00) ($387.00)

620600 Parking Permits ($3.00) $0.00 ($48.34)

630100 Office Supplies ($2,333.89) ($2,302.02) ($11,317.82)

630300 Memberships & Licenses $0.00 ($239.25) ($47.25)

630500 Awards & Recognition ($182.25) ($30.19) $0.00

630600 Building Maint./Janitorial ($265.58) ($602.56) ($110.77)

630700 Food & Provisions ($84.25) $0.00 ($186.15)

630902 Tools & Instruments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

631500 Books & Library Materials ($70,744.58) ($56,563.92) ($52,310.51)

632001 City Copy Charges $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

632002 Outside Printing ($612.50) $0.00 $0.00

632101 Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

632300 Safety Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

632700 Miscellaneous Equipment ($9,352.67) ($13.00) ($7,821.94)

640700 Solid Waste/Recycling Pickup ($324.00) ($648.00) ($404.88)

641200 Advertising ($1,085.99) ($785.72) ($2,273.14)

641301 Electric ($7,177.95) ($8,849.96) ($8,307.89)

641302 Gas ($972.84) ($2,286.66) $0.00

641303 Water $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

641304 Sewer $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

641306 Stormwater $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

641307 Telephone ($276.12) ($279.92) ($285.95)

641308 Cellular Phones ($95.00) ($370.91) ($103.75)

641600 Build Repairs & Maint $0.00 $0.00 ($47.34)

641800 Equip Repairs & Maint ($7,966.04) ($1,011.46) ($1,328.52)

642000 Facilities Charges ($21,417.91) ($11,133.70) ($5,901.63)

650200 Leases $0.00 ($4,408.53)

659900 Other Contracts/Obligation ($620.00) ($11,967.20) ($14,878.96)

681500 Software Acquisition $0.00 ($2,297.89) ($6,096.98)

MTD Total Expenditures ($495,128.81) ($358,386.01) ($373,566.31)

October 2020‐2022 comparisons

Page 1 of 1



Appleton Public Library Cash Flow Report OCT-2022 Year to Date JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT
GL 

Account ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
ORIGINAL 
APPROP

REVISED 
BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL YTD TOTAL % USED

423200 Library Grants & Aids $1,063,001.00 $1,063,001.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $576,312.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $486,688.50 $0.00 $1,063,001.00 100.0%

480100 General Charges for Service $0.00 $0.00 $52.85 $48.03 $97.63 $83.29 $31.80 $56.00 $131.07 $33.82 $108.86 $37.41 $680.76 100.0%

500100 Fees & Commissions $600.00 $600.00 $121.97 ($4.10) $112.78 $27.87 $34.36 ($3.82) $69.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $358.29 59.7%

501500 Rental of City Property $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,440.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,440.00 100.0%

502000 Donations & Memorials $0.00 $0.00 $0.32 $80.35 $0.70 $1.50 $0.00 $0.01 $1.83 $4.16 $1.19 $50.95 $141.01 100.0%

503500 Other Reimbursements $43,900.00 $122,756.00 $1,766.70 $2,710.20 $41,914.37 $28,956.61 $1,221.96 $1,327.81 $12,452.39 $8,909.58 $3,290.75 $10,148.46 $112,698.83 91.8%

Total Revenue $1,107,501.00 $1,186,357.00 $1,941.84 $2,834.48 $42,125.48 $35,509.27 $577,600.62 $1,380.00 $12,654.52 $8,947.56 $490,089.30 $10,236.82 $1,183,319.89 99.7%

 

Expense JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT YTD TOTAL

610100 Regular Salaries ($2,322,874.00) ($2,322,874.00) ($83,283.51) ($168,976.32) ($247,492.05) ($172,831.61) ($174,205.93) ($166,871.46) ($156,518.64) ($151,359.53) ($234,829.66) ($156,533.84) ($1,712,902.55) 73.7%

610400 Call Time Wages $0.00 $0.00 ($200.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($200.00) 100.0%

610500 Overtime Wages $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($258.30) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($10.93) ($269.23) 100.0%

610800 Part-Time Wages ($191,499.00) ($197,499.00) ($9,318.19) ($18,939.47) ($29,964.89) ($14,003.18) ($2,463.35) ($15,617.47) ($17,379.07) ($18,345.67) ($25,076.56) ($17,184.31) ($168,292.16) 85.2%

611400 Sick Pay $0.00 $0.00 ($3,180.97) ($1,264.44) ($529.66) ($455.46) ($1,018.40) ($173.08) $0.00 ($510.71) $0.00 $0.00 ($7,132.72) 100.0%

611500 Vacation Pay $0.00 $0.00 ($4,628.74) ($8,623.93) ($19,860.61) ($8,296.14) ($6,696.20) ($13,849.64) ($22,814.78) ($26,117.68) ($29,232.01) ($18,716.76) ($158,836.49) 100.0%

615000 Fringes ($819,743.00) ($819,743.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%

615100 FICA $0.00 $0.00 ($12,389.47) ($12,453.44) ($19,172.76) ($12,624.16) ($12,431.94) ($12,514.65) ($12,459.06) ($12,538.42) ($18,825.93) ($12,223.03) ($137,632.86) 100.0%

615200 Retirement $0.00 $0.00 ($10,921.04) ($10,941.80) ($16,470.58) ($11,139.63) ($11,105.51) ($11,040.61) ($10,987.56) ($10,925.94) ($16,156.07) ($10,754.17) ($120,442.91) 100.0%

615301 Health Insurance $0.00 $0.00 ($19,454.35) ($37,785.21) ($37,807.23) ($38,092.93) ($38,933.16) ($38,648.48) ($38,832.77) ($38,870.46) ($37,528.10) ($37,716.07) ($363,668.76) 100.0%

615302 Dental Insurance $0.00 $0.00 ($1,535.97) ($2,965.05) ($2,965.04) ($2,984.68) ($3,005.02) ($2,984.58) ($2,998.51) ($3,002.76) ($2,911.23) ($2,925.07) ($28,277.91) 100.0%

615400 Life Insurance $0.00 $0.00 ($72.70) ($74.30) ($74.30) ($74.30) ($79.00) ($81.40) ($79.80) ($78.53) ($72.40) ($74.10) ($760.83) 100.0%

Personnel Services ($3,334,116.00) ($3,340,116.00) ($144,984.94) ($262,023.96) ($374,595.42) ($260,502.09) ($249,938.51) ($261,781.37) ($262,070.19) ($261,749.70) ($364,631.96) ($256,138.28) ($2,698,416.42) 80.8%

Expense JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT YTD TOTAL

620100 Training/Conferences ($23,234.00) ($26,234.00) ($628.76) ($152.59) ($92.59) ($3,399.21) ($1,273.54) ($874.00) ($2,110.00) ($2,343.99) ($2,321.07) ($1,160.68) ($14,356.43) 54.7%

620200 Mileage Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00 ($180.00) ($180.00) ($180.00) ($192.00) ($282.00) ($282.00) ($222.00) ($1,257.00) ($387.00) ($387.00) ($3,549.00) 100.0%

620600 Parking Permits ($12,000.00) ($12,000.00) ($1,820.00) $0.00 ($1,820.00) ($1,855.00) ($1,260.00) ($1,540.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($543.01) ($48.34) ($8,886.35) 74.1%

630100 Office Supplies ($39,676.00) ($61,678.00) ($785.39) ($1,665.33) ($1,673.91) ($332.59) ($2,014.28) ($6,840.12) ($1,434.39) ($2,341.87) ($8,153.08) ($11,317.82) ($36,558.78) 59.3%

630300 Memberships & Licenses ($2,200.00) ($2,200.00) ($475.00) ($300.00) ($400.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) ($164.00) ($47.25) ($2,386.25) 108.5%

630500 Awards & Recognition ($850.00) ($1,850.00) ($87.53) ($60.95) $0.00 ($100.00) ($71.98) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($320.46) 17.3%

630600 Building Maint./Janitorial ($7,000.00) ($7,000.00) $0.00 ($78.68) ($184.41) ($881.86) ($928.06) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,749.74) ($1,166.07) ($110.77) ($5,099.59) 72.9%

630700 Food & Provisions ($1,135.00) ($3,071.00) ($12.00) $0.00 ($230.20) ($803.95) ($578.21) ($35.81) ($137.12) ($155.44) ($157.10) ($186.15) ($2,295.98) 74.8%

630902 Tools & Instruments ($150.00) ($150.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%

631500 Books & Library Materials ($475,000.00) ($513,429.00) ($42,557.13) ($48,877.14) ($16,513.05) ($25,294.50) ($12,828.34) ($27,900.09) ($19,208.85) ($22,730.79) ($65,296.81) ($52,310.51) ($333,517.21) 65.0%

632001 City Copy Charges ($100.00) ($100.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%

632002 Outside Printing $0.00 ($1,200.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($479.63) ($194.32) ($39.22) ($251.58) ($132.64) ($34.62) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,132.01) 94.3%

632300 Safety Supplies ($550.00) ($550.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($110.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($110.00) 20.0%

632700 Miscellaneous Equipment ($53,630.00) ($94,368.00) $0.00 ($3,250.57) ($4,300.23) $0.00 ($403.50) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,307.52) ($3,100.60) ($7,821.94) ($25,184.36) 26.7%

640700 Solid Waste/Recycling Pickup ($4,125.00) ($4,125.00) $0.00 ($665.76) $0.00 ($732.88) ($1,140.76) ($884.91) $0.00 ($404.88) ($404.88) ($404.88) ($4,638.95) 112.5%

641200 Advertising ($1,288.00) ($19,288.00) ($350.84) $0.00 ($130.00) ($1,360.22) ($1,449.63) ($294.29) ($177.61) ($285.19) $0.00 ($2,273.14) ($6,320.92) 32.8%

641301 Electric ($24,778.00) ($24,778.00) ($6,742.00) $0.00 ($13,625.90) $0.00 ($6,742.43) ($12,895.11) ($23,146.31) $0.00 ($6,945.72) ($8,307.89) ($78,405.36) 316.4%

641302 Gas ($4,283.00) ($4,283.00) ($4,462.50) $0.00 ($8,208.31) $0.00 ($2,956.09) ($8,691.92) ($4,280.48) ($1,141.36) ($207.47) $0.00 ($29,948.13) 699.2%

641303 Water ($5,125.00) ($5,125.00) $0.00 ($703.62) $0.00 $0.00 ($812.46) $0.00 $0.00 ($697.54) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,213.62) 43.2%

641304 Sewer ($2,114.00) ($2,114.00) $0.00 ($356.93) $0.00 $0.00 ($438.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($367.13) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,162.06) 55.0%

641306 Stormwater ($3,700.00) ($3,700.00) $0.00 ($793.97) $0.00 $0.00 ($776.71) $0.00 $0.00 ($785.34) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,356.02) 63.7%

641307 Telephone ($2,948.00) ($2,948.00) ($295.55) ($288.12) ($285.80) ($286.84) ($284.92) ($286.79) ($290.87) ($289.09) ($293.18) ($285.95) ($2,887.11) 97.9%

Page 1



641308 Cellular Phones ($1,600.00) ($1,600.00) ($206.72) $0.00 ($83.75) $0.00 ($166.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($411.91) ($103.75) ($103.75) ($1,075.88) 67.2%

641600 Build Repairs & Maint ($2,000.00) ($2,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($465.15) $0.00 ($47.34) ($512.49) 25.6%

641800 Equip Repairs & Maint ($79,953.00) ($79,953.00) ($18,518.84) ($261.44) ($2,010.16) ($1,253.96) ($9,254.44) ($421.73) ($605.25) ($1,922.76) ($509.52) ($1,328.52) ($36,086.62) 45.1%

642000 Facilities Charges ($100,000.00) ($160,825.00) ($12,912.06) ($12,862.62) ($34,819.15) ($15,419.51) ($44,129.05) ($5,283.38) $0.00 ($61.23) ($9,598.53) ($5,901.63) ($140,987.16) 87.7%

650200 Leases ($258,663.00) ($492,910.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($12,998.90) $0.00 ($41,697.95) ($17,468.29) ($4,408.53) ($76,573.67) 15.5%

659900 Other Contracts/Obligation ($87,605.00) ($149,555.00) ($6,933.85) ($27,133.27) ($72,204.52) ($900.00) ($12,214.78) ($2,397.90) ($4,037.31) ($34,921.23) ($15,166.51) ($14,878.96) ($190,788.33) 127.6%

681500 Software Acquisition ($4,498.00) ($4,498.00) ($2,039.50) ($5,780.31) ($40.00) ($782.50) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($13,352.33) ($1,456.50) ($6,096.98) ($29,548.12) 656.9%

Operating Expense ($1,198,205.00) ($1,681,532.00) ($99,007.67) ($103,411.30) ($157,281.61) ($53,899.34) ($100,044.40) ($81,878.53) ($55,782.83) ($134,724.06) ($133,443.09) ($117,428.03) ($1,036,900.86) 61.7%

  

Personnel Services ($3,334,116.00) ($3,340,116.00) ($144,984.94) ($262,023.96) ($374,595.42) ($260,502.09) ($249,938.51) ($261,781.37) ($262,070.19) ($261,749.70) ($364,631.96) ($256,138.28) ($2,698,416.42)

Operating Expense ($1,198,205.00) ($1,681,532.00) ($99,007.67) ($103,411.30) ($157,281.61) ($53,899.34) ($100,044.40) ($81,878.53) ($55,782.83) ($134,724.06) ($133,443.09) ($117,428.03) ($1,036,900.86)

Total Expense ($4,532,321.00) ($5,021,648.00) ($243,992.61) ($365,435.26) ($531,877.03) ($314,401.43) ($349,982.91) ($343,659.90) ($317,853.02) ($396,473.76) ($498,075.05) ($373,566.31) ($3,735,317.28)

 

Total Revenue $1,107,501.00 $1,186,357.00 $1,941.84 $2,834.48 $42,125.48 $35,509.27 $577,600.62 $1,380.00 $12,654.52 $8,947.56 $490,089.30 $10,236.82 $1,183,319.89

Page 2



CITY OF APPLETON
BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

Budget Year 2022

ORG OBJECT PROJ (in GL)

Description PROJECT SEG 1 SEG 2 SEG 3 Amount
LBADMN Other Reimbursements 16010 503500 9,286.12$         
LIB FRIENDS COMMPART  Supplies 16024 630100 3951 6,465.16$         
COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS Train.Trvl 16024 620100 2,171.16$         
PUBLIC SERVICES Personnel 16023 610800 649.80$            

For the purpose of:

Requested by:

Department Head Date

Information: Action:

Finance Director Date

Mayor Date

Reported to Finance Committee:
Date Date

Finance comments:

Budget Entry (BE) No.:_______________

Northern Waters Library Service - Community Powered Initiative



Appleton Public Library - Agency Overview (2021/22 Compliance)
Compliance & Authentication

2021/22 Compliance Documents - 2021/22 Compliance Documents

Application Status: Completed / Ready to Submit

Appleton Public Library

Agency Overview

General Information

Agency Name Appleton Public Library

Website https://www.apl.org/

Primary Address 225 N Oneida St, Appleton, WI, 54911, US

Telephone Number (920) 832-6170

Executive Director

Board President Name Nancy Scheuerman

Date Board President’s
Term Expires

8/15/2023

Mission Statement

Agency Mission Statement

The Appleton Public Library’s mission/vision statement is “Learn, know, gather, grow – your center of community life. Where
potential is transformed into reality.” This mission statement embraces the role of APL beyond serving as a warehouse for
books, looking deeply into our relationship with our community and how best we can serve them with programs, events,
collections and as a hub for learning and literacy.

11/2/2022 1:13 PM CST © 2022 e-CImpact page 1 of 1  



January 1, 2023 Closed New Year's Day (Sunday)
February TBD Closed TBD Staff Training
April 9, 2023 Closed Easter (Sunday)
May 27, 2023 Summer Hours Begin Open 9-1 (Saturday)
May 28, 2023 Closed Sunday
May 29, 2023 Closed Memorial Day (Monday)

June 4, 11, 18, 25 Closed Sundays
 July 4 2023 Closed Independence Day (Tuesday)

July 2, 9, 16, 23, 30 Closed Sundays
August 6, 13, 20, 27 Closed Sundays
September 3, 2023 Closed Sunday
September 4, 2023 Closed Labor Day (Monday)
September 5, 2023 School Year hours begin Tuesday

November 23, 2023 Closed Thanksgiving Day (Thursday)
December  24, 2023 Closed Christmas Eve (Sunday)
December 25, 2023 Closed Christmas Day (Monday)
December 31, 2023 Closed New Year's Eve (Sunday)

January 1, 2023 Closed New Year's Day (Monday )

2023 Proposed Close Dates



225 N. Oneida Street

Appleton WI, 54911City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes

Library Board

10:30 AM City Hall - 100 N. Appleton Street 6th Floor 6 A/BTuesday, November 8, 2022

Library Board Personnel & Policy Committee

Call meeting to order1.

Chairperson Margret Mann called the meeting to order at 10:30am

Roll call of membership2.

Director Ratchman arrived at 11:11am

Others Present:  Jay Ratchman, Colleen Rortvedt, Tasha Saecker, Mayor 

Woodford

Kellner, Mann and BrozekPresent: 3 - 

ScheuermanOthers : 1 - 

Action Items3.

Closed Session

Mayor Woodford left the meeting at 11:10am

Kellner moved, seconded by Brozek that the Committee meet in Closed 

Session pursuant to WI statute 19.85(f)(c) to discuss personnel matters.  Voice 

Vote. Motion Carried. (3-0)

Roll Call was taken. The Committee went into Closed Session at 10:31am

Kellner moved, seconded by Brozek the Committee reconvene in Open 

Session.  Voice Vote. Motion Carried. (3-0) Roll Call was taken. The Committee 

resumed meeting in Open Session at 11:10am

22-1428 Library Director's End of Year 2022 Performance Review

Brozek moved, seconded by Kellner, that the Library Director's 2022 End of 

Year Performance Review be recommended for approval. Voice Vote. Motion 

Carried. (3-0)

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21977


November 8, 2022Library Board Meeting Minutes

22-1429 City of Appleton Non-Represented (Non-Union) Employee 

Compensation Study

Baker Tilly Memo Summary.pdf

HR Comp Memo.pdf

Salary Admin Policy (1).pdf

Seasonal Policy.pdf

Attachments:

Jay Ratchman left the meeting at 11:30am

Kellner moved, seconded by Brozek, that the City of Appleton 

Non-Represented (Non-Union) Compensation Study be recommended for 

approval. Voice Vote. Motion Carried. (3-0)

22-1433 Updates to Naming Rights Policy and Name Change to Naming 

Opportunities Policy

Naming Opportunities Policy 11-2022 AMENDED (Draft).pdfAttachments:

Kellner moved, seconded by Brozek, that the Naming Rights and Name 

Change Policy be amended by replacing all occurrences of the term “naming 

rights” to “naming opportunities” as well as spelling out the capital campaign 

to include the full name of "Building Beyond Words" for each mention of it be 

recommended for approval. Voice Vote. Motion Carried. (3-0)

22-1434 Financial Policy

Financial Policy (Draft 11-2022).pdfAttachments:

Mann moved, seconded by Brozek, that the Financial Policy be recommended 

for approval. Voice Vote. Motion Carried. (3-0)

Adjournment4.

Kellner moved, seconded by Brozek that the meeting be Adjourned. Voice 

Vote. Motion Carried. (3-0)

The meeting was Adjourned at 11:41am

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21978
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=93a1f306-0328-40d3-aad0-23fc40f96ed9.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e6d96898-9ffe-4feb-aefd-4675d0b88b39.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=99095244-a90d-48a6-b023-924b1f905b40.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6a3e69a9-e7d7-43a8-bf71-fe22ad0aba6e.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21982
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=41d44704-f992-4457-885f-0399853e59cf.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21983
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6bc8e496-93e5-4082-88ea-7b22c9ce6f36.pdf


































































 

        Naming Rights Opportunities Policy   

 
 
 

I. Purpose 

 

The Appleton Public Library Board of Trustees (the “Board”) welcomes mission‐compatible 

financial support from the community when it is within the best interests of the library.   

 

The Board considers the granting of Naming Rights Opportunities the highest distinctions it 

can bestow.   

 

While all donors to the [insert name of capital campaign]Building Beyond Words Capital 

Campaign will be recognized via a donor tier structure yet to be determined, this policy 

applies specifically to Nnaming rights Opportunities in connection with Appleton Public 

Library’s [insert the name] Building Beyond Words Capital Campaign. This policy establishes 

a procedure in which donors shall be recognized for donations that are eligible for Nnaming 

rights Opportunities within the Building Beyond Words Capital Campaign (see Attachment A: 

Menu of Naming RightsOpportunities). 

 

The [insert name of capital campaign] Building Beyond Words Capital Campaign is in 

collaboration with the Friends of Appleton Public Library, who are carrying out the 

fundraising, and the City of Appleton, who is overseeing construction of the facility. 

 

Please see the library’s Gifts and Donations Policy, or contact the Friends of Appleton Public 

Library, for other methods of supporting the library’s ongoing programs and services. 

 

II. Definitions 

 

1. Naming rights Opportunities – name of room, area, collection, space, equipment, 

artwork, technology or other interior or exterior space in honor or memory of living or 

deceased individual, corporation, foundation, or organization as grateful recognition of 

the Donor’s gift. 

2. Gift – a voluntary and irrevocable pledge paid to the Friends of Appleton Public Library 

in the form of a one‐time contribution, or in multiple contributions over a period of 

several years.  Stocks can also be provided as a gift. In kind gifts may be accepted should 

those gifts be convertible to cash or have a value to the campaign. 

3. [insert name of capital campaign] Building Beyond Words Capital Campaign– This is a 

specific campaign to renovate and expand the current library.   



4. Friends of Appleton Public Library (“Friends”) ‐The Friends are a 501(c)(3) organization 

whose mission is to support the library by advocating and raising funds to provide 

enhanced programs and services for the community. 

 

III. Policy 

 

a. The Board has the sole and absolute discretion regarding Naming RightsOpportunities. 

b. Naming rights Opportunities will be memorialized in a Naming Rights Opportunities 

Donor Agreement which will grant Donor specified Naming Rights Opportunities to a 

particular space (“Named Space”), subject to acceptance of the Donor’s gift and 

approval of such naming by the Board and consistent with this Policy. 

c. In no event will the Donor be provided with any decision‐making power over the library 

on operational or capital decisions, or in any other library process or activity.  The Board 

reserves the right to refuse gifts that are not consistent with the Capital Campaign. 

d. Gifts are being made to the Friends with the understanding that it is to be used for the 

[insert the name] capital campaign.  Should the project not proceed, be terminated, or 

city funds no longer be available, the donor reserves the right to rescind the gift or 

redirect it towards an endowment that supports library grants. 

e. Gifts will be used to enhance, not replace the City of Appleton’s existing project funding 

or future operational support. 

f. If the entire Gift amount is not received by the Friends as agreed upon, the Board may, 

in its sole discretion, remove the Donor’s recognition of the Named Space and offer the 

Donor an alternate recognition opportunity appropriate to the total amount of the 

Donor’s Gift.  

g. Holding of funds 

i. Gifts to the capital campaign will be held by the Friends and will be segregated 

from other Library or Friends assets. 

ii. These funds will be overseen by the Friends and distributed in agreement with 

the City and the Library Board for the purposes agreed upon. 

h. Acknowledgement 

i. The duration of Naming Rights Opportunities shall be a maximum of twenty (20) 

years and specified in the Naming Rights Opportunities Donor Agreement, but in 

no event shall extend beyond the useful life of the library or the Named Space 

as determined by the Library Board. 

ii. The Board reserves the right to choose the wording, size, location, and style of 

recognition.  Visual recognition of a Named Space will adhere to library brand 

standards, including exterior and interior signage, logos, letterhead, and all 

other representations of the library’s identity. 

i. Modification 

i. The library may make changes to signage to maintain and update facilities but 

will make efforts to ensure that the signage still reflects the appropriate 

recognition for the donor.   



ii. If during the useful life of the Named Space, the space is closed, deconstructed, 

destroyed, severely damaged, significantly renovated, upgraded, modified, or 

replaced, then the Naming Rights Opportunities shall cease.  The donor, if 

available, and in consultation with the library, will have the right to have 

another space named for the duration of the Naming Rights Opportunities 

Donor Agreement. 

iii. Donors who request changes to their recognition signage will be considered by 

the Board. Changes that require additional expense will be done at the donor's 

expense. 

j. Termination of Naming.  The Board reserves the right to alter or terminate a Naming 

Rights Opportunities Donor Agreement in the following cases: 

i. In the event of the default in payment of the gift, or 

ii. In the unusual circumstance that the Board determines in its reasonable and 

good faith opinion that circumstances have changed such that accepting the 

gift, or the Naming chosen by the Donor would adversely affect the reputation, 

image, mission or integrity of the Library or the City of Appleton should there be 

continued association with the Donor and the continued Naming. 

iii. Should the Naming Rights Opportunities Donor Agreement be terminated, the 

Board, the library and the City of Appleton shall have no further obligation or 

liability to the Donor and shall not be required to return any portion of the gift 

that has already been paid.  The Board may choose an alternative recognition 

for the portion of the gift that has been received in its sole discretion. 

k. Procedure 

i. All Nnaming rights Opportunities must be approved by the Board in accordance 

with the Naming Rights Opportunities Donor Agreement.  The Library Director 

will provide a written summary of the Nnaming rights Opportunities that are 

recommended for approval including: 

1. The name of the donor and how they would like to be publicly 

acknowledged. 

2. The amount of the gift.  Should the gift be a multi‐year pledge, details 

including the dates and amounts of each gift should be itemized. 

ii. Upon approval by the Board, a Naming Rights Opportunities Donor Agreement 

shall be finalized and signed by the Library Board President and a donor 

representative.   

Reviewed by the Friends Steering Committee 4/12/2022 

Approved by APL Board of Trustees 4/19/2022; 11/2022 



























APPLETON PUBLIC LIBRARY 
2411 S. Kensington Drive 
Appleton, WI 54915 
920-832-6170

TO:  Members of the Appleton Public Library Board of Trustees 
Members of the City of Appleton Common Council 

FROM: Dean Gazza, Director of Parks Recreation and Facilities Management 
Colleen Rortvedt, Library Director  

DATE:  November 2, 2022 
RE:  November Library Building Project Update 

When the City of Appleton and the Appleton Public Library set out on the redesign and renovation of the 
library building, we identified seven principles to guide our work. Among the principles were to “steward 
existing community investments” and to “deliver a cost-effective plan, maximizing taxpayer value while 
meeting community needs.”  

The September bid opening for the construction of a redesigned library revealed costs escalated beyond the 
project team’s most conservative estimations. The project team recommended the City of Appleton 
Common Council reject all bids, allowing the team to rework the design and scope to re-bid the project. The 
Common Council rejected all bids at their October 5 meeting.   

Project Progress 
City staff, The Boldt Company (Boldt) and Skidmore, Owings and Merrill (SOM) are reviewing the current 
design to reduce and/or modify the scope of the project.  

Meetings have been held with trade contractors to obtain recommendations and information about the 
current market and the effects on cost, lead times and potential alternatives. Meetings to date include 
timber structures and concrete; metal panels and glazing; electrical; HVAC; doors, frames and hardware; and 
carpentry. Additional meetings are being scheduled. 

Potential areas of change to the project include: 

• Reduced excavation
• Potential use of steel versus wood structure
• Lighting upgrades
• HVAC system including Geo-Thermal
• Reallocation of spaces for shared usage
• Landscape adjustments



• Redesign of staircases

Timeline 
The current timeline is below. Please remember the schedule may be impacted by many factors including 
lead time for products, supply chain, weather, etc. 

• Fall 2022 – Value Engineering and Redesign Scope Development
• Early 2023 – Project Goes to Bid
• Spring 2023 - Construction Starts
• Opening Day - TBD

Communication 
We continue to promote our building project webpage – apl.org/building - as a place for community 
members to find information related to the project. The webpage includes monthly updates, project FAQs, 
project spotlights (such as parking, plans and permits, etc.), and an area to provide feedback/questions.    

Capital Campaign 
Friends continues to work with the Capital Campaign Committee to cultivate private philanthropic support 
for the library building project and keep potential donors informed of the city’s approach to deliver a cost-
effective plan.  

Plans for the public phase of the campaign will shift to align with the city’s updated timeline, bid process and 
groundbreaking. 

Stay up to date on the library building project or sign up for email updates by visiting apl.org/building. 

https://apl.org/planning


  3rd QUARTER 2022 

FRIENDS GRANTS PROGRAM SUMMARIES 

Adult Classes and Events 
 
Charcoal Plein Air Workshop 
Working with the direction of artist Nathaniel Brandner, participants used charcoal, 
sketchpads, and the beauty of Peabody Park to explore texture, shadows, and 
grayscale. Program participants enjoyed exploring the park, trees, and nature from the 
perspective of an artist. They used their new knowledge, along with their sketchpads 
and charcoal to find beauty and draw their surroundings in their everyday lives. Friends’ 
funds purchased art supplies and paid for the honorarium.  
 
Computer Help 1:1 Sessions 
Computer Help is an in-person, one-to-one, drop-in and appointment service for up to 
two hours with library staff or volunteer to assist patrons with general computer and 
technology use. The goal is to reduce the digital divide and improve digital literacy 
among communities with limited access and information on how to use technology. 
Friends funds the position of the library assistant coordinating this service.  
 
Film Screening: Black Panther 
The Adult Summer Library Program featured a community film screening of the movie, 
Black Panther. With a large, blow-up screen in Houdini Plaza and free bags of popcorn, 
this community event was enjoyed by all ages. Attendees were excited about the 
availability of the film in a public space in Appleton. Friends’ funds were used to cover 
the film license and popcorn.  
 
Find Your Ancestors: Getting to Know Fold3 Library Edition 
The August Find Your Ancestors (FYA) session featured librarian and professional 
genealogist Debra Dudek, who walked 179 attendees through Fold3 Library Edition, 
one of the library’s genealogy databases. After an overview of how the site works, 
Debra discussed search strategies that will help users make the most out of using the 
database and highlighted how to effectively browse the collections to find some of the 
hidden gems. Many attendees commented they were impressed with the program, with 
one attendee saying, “I could never find anything on Fold3. Now I feel I can get 
somewhere with my research.” Friends provided financial support for this series and an 
honorarium for this speaker. 
 
Find Your Ancestors: Introduction to Czech Archives. 
The September FYA session focused on Czech ancestors, specifically how to use some 
of the digital archives available for researchers. Our presenters were leaders from the 
genealogy group Sokol Milwaukee – Ann Cramer, Susan Chapman and Don Skarda. 
An overview of all the Czech archives was presented, with a specific focus on how to 
use three of them to find records like births, marriages and deaths. Attendees enjoyed 
the step-by-step introduction of the sites and the vast knowledge of the presenters. 
Friends’ provided financial support for this series and an honorarium for this speaker. 
 
 
 



  3rd QUARTER 2022 

FRIENDS GRANTS PROGRAM SUMMARIES 

Find Your Ancestors: School Records 
In July, the FYA series hosted The Archive Lady, Melissa Barker, to present “The ABC’s 
and 123’s of Researching Your Ancestor’s School Records.” A total of 183 live 
attendees tuned in as Melissa walked us through how to find out if school records for 
your ancestor existed and how to research our ancestors who may not have attended 
school but may still appear in school records, such as teachers, custodians, laborers, 
etc. Melissa also discussed some of the common types of school records you may be 
able to find, provided examples of each type, and discussed how to locate the records. 
One attendee said, “Melissa Barker was very informative, professional and knew the 
subject content very well.” Friends’ provided financial support for this series and an 
honorarium for this speaker. 
 
Learn about Ballet Hispánico 
APL partnered with Fox Cities Performing Arts Center (PAC) and Latino Professionals 
Association (LPA) of Northeast Wisconsin for an in-person viewing of a virtual program 
with dance company, Ballet Hispánico. Attendees engaged in networking with LPA and 
learned about the dance company, influences behind their dances, and how their 
company engages with community across the nation. Friends’ funds paid for a portion of 
the refreshments for the event and PAC contributed space and additional refreshments. 
 
Nuestras Historias/Our Stories: Latinx Book Discussion 
APL continued, “Nuestras Historias/Our Stories” a discussion of Latinx stories. The 
summer series included a collection of books that highlighted diverse Latinx narratives 
and experiences. Book titles were selected from offerings in Hoopla to ensure multiple 
copies of the books are accessible. The discussions are held at a local Mexican treats 
shop and participants engaged in dialogue and learned how to download e-content from 
Hoopla. Friends’ funds support refreshments from the small business offering space for 
the program. 
 
Self-Reflection Meditation with Houa Lor  
The first two events of the Adult Summer Library Program explored meditation with 
presenter Houa Lor. The program was beautifully spoken in Hmong and English. Lor 
helped participants to understand their identity, self-acceptance, and purpose as they 
meditated. One individual joined both sessions because they had never participated in a 
bilingual meditation. They said, "It was beautifully done,” and it improved her stress-
related health condition. Friends' funds provided an honorarium for this presenter. 
 
Tales and Travels 
Participants continue to travel the world in the bi-weekly series in partnership with the 
Fox Valley Memory Project. This quarter, participants explored the history, food, art, and 
cultures of Arizona, Egypt, and Italy. The second session of each month is hosted by 
APL’s former Artist-in-Residence, Elyse Krista-Miche, who leads the group in an art 
project specific to the destination. Friends’ funds are used for program supplies and an 
honorarium for the artist presenter. 
 
 



  3rd QUARTER 2022 

FRIENDS GRANTS PROGRAM SUMMARIES 

Teen Classes and Events 
 
End-of-Summer Teen Bash at Pierce Park  
The End-of-Summer Teen Bash at Pierce Park welcomed new and returning teens, 
families and parents to enjoy snacks, games and free books. Staff shared book titles 
and upcoming programs and signed teens up for the Teen Ambassador Program. 
Teens had a great time connecting! Friends' funds were used to purchase the 
refreshments. 
 
Teen Ambassador Program (TAP)  
Teen Ambassador Program (TAP) resumed after a summer break. The program 
welcomed a special guest from Terra Luna join to talk with teens about her role, projects 
and how students can make an impact. Participants worked on a special assignment 
pertaining to the new building project, learned about upcoming volunteer opportunities 
and discussed upcoming programming. Friends’ funds were used for refreshments. 
 
Teen Crafting Corner: Crafting with Clay  
Teens participated in APL’s new drop-in craft program at the Kensington location. They 
used books from the library’s collection as inspiration for their creations. The teens 
engaged with each other throughout the program and expressed interest in attending 
upcoming teen programs. Teens and parents were grateful for programs geared 
towards teens. Staff used program supplies previously purchased with Friends’ funds. 
 
Teen Tuesday: DIY T-Shirt Crafting  
APL staff kindly donated a variety of t-shirts for upcycling in this DIY t-shirt crafting 
workshop. Teens repurposed old shirts into bags, scarves and other fun creations with 
the use of glue, sequins, fabric scissors fabric markers, and a library-crafting book for 
reference. Friends’ provided financial support for this series. 
 
Teen Tuesday: Mindfulness Mysteries w/Christy Sprotte  
Teen Tuesday featured a special "Mindfulness Mysteries" program with school 
psychologist and guest, Christy Sprotte. It was the most well attended Teen Tuesday 
program of the summer! Teens enjoyed deep breathing exercises, round table 
discussions, meditation and interactive stations (escape-room style). Friends’ provided 
financial support for this series and an honorarium for this presenter. 
 
Teen Tuesday: Return to Kindergarten  
Teens gathered at the Scheig Center to revisit their kindergarten days. Free-play 
stations were set up with games, puzzles, LEGOs, blocks, Play Doh and coloring. 
Participants listened to music while they interacted in their preferred areas. They 
gathered for snacks & story time and ended with songs by staff presenter, Ms. Shanna, 
and her ukulele! Friends’ provided financial support for this series and supplies for this 
program. 
 
 
 



  3rd QUARTER 2022 

FRIENDS GRANTS PROGRAM SUMMARIES 

Teen Tuesday: Solar Printing and Sidewalk Chalk Art  
Teen Tuesday blended STEM concepts with art! Teens enjoyed learning about the 
science of sun art paper. Personal trinkets, flowers and seashells were used for 
imprinting. The teens also created chalk art. A parent of one of the teens shared how 
much she enjoyed the variety of teen programming offered. Friends’ provided financial 
support for this series. 
 
Teen Tuesday: Moon Charts & 3D Pen Art 
Teens met at the Scheig Center to make NASA 2022 Moon Charts & create cool 
designs with the library's 3D pens. This program was a huge hit with one teen 
commenting, "This is the BEST program so far this summer!" OWLS printed Moon 
Charts on heavy cardstock and helped laminate stencil templates. Friends’ provided 
financial support for this series and supplies for this program. 
 
Children’s Classes and Events 
 
Activity Path 
Friends’ funds were used to purchase additional carpet protection film to create a 
second activity path in the temporary library space. The activity path has a variety of 
movements for children (and adults!) to do on their way from the front of the building all 
the way to the Children's Department at the back of the building. Activities are fall 
themed for this round.  
 
Graphic Novel Creation Club 
Graphic Novels are an intriguing tool and an amazing way for children to find joy 
through story creation. For three weeks, Karen hosted a Graphic Novel Creation Club. 
Friends’ funds were used to supply the tools needed for participants to draw, color, and 
create their own graphic novel characters. Attendees learned that they had the power to 
create their own stories, and are not so hard to create with a little help. Graphic Novels 
were available for the children to get ideas from and/or to check out and take home. 
 
Pokemon Party 
Children’s hosted a Pokémon Party in August. Friends funded two balloon twisters from 
Mischief and Magic. They were amazing at creating any Pokémon the children 
requested and they even stayed well beyond the party time to ensure that everyone in 
their line received a balloon. 
Friends’ funds also provided us with a plethora of Pokémon supplies. Children and 
families learned step by step drawing of popular characters, made Pokémon 
headbands, searched and “caught” Pokémon, made their own Pokeballs, Pokedex’s, 
and Pokémon, traded Pokémon cards, and sat down to get a Pokémon tattoo. 
While Pokémon has been around for many years, Pokémon continues to delight 
children and inspire them to come to the library and find Pokémon books to bring home. 
 
 
 
 



  3rd QUARTER 2022 

FRIENDS GRANTS PROGRAM SUMMARIES 

Roaming Ruckus: a True Play Program  
Friends’ funds were used to purchase new and interesting supplies including pool 
noodles, pool noodle connectors, interlocking foam mats, a fort building set, clips and 
clothespins. These additional materials provide the children more opportunities to learn 
both independently and through interactions with other children at the program. Each 
program begins with children playing separately, but by the end of the program they 
have all come together to engage creatively and cooperatively with the materials. These 
programs continued throughout the summer months meeting twice a month through 
August.  
 
School Age STEAM – July 
The School-Age STEAM program continued for three weeks in July for children in 
grades K-6. It was held every Thursday in two different sessions. Each week had a 
unique theme with demonstrations and hands-on activities that highlight science, 
technology, engineering, art, and/or math. July's themes included learning about lift and 
drag for planes and helicopters, making Minecraft self-portraits through math, 
determining what materials sink or float based on their density, and making Elephant 
Toothpaste. These programs were possible through very generous Friends’ funding for 
supplies. 
  
School Age STEAM – August 
The School-Age STEAM program continued for three weeks in August for children in 
grades K-6. It was held every Thursday in two different sessions. Each week had a 
unique theme with demonstrations and hands-on activities that highlight science, 
technology, engineering, art, and/or math. August's themes included Music (to coincide 
with Mile of Music), Storm the Castle, and Human Body. We had so much fun learning - 
from the beautiful art of dragon eggs to the smelly, unsightly science of our digestion 
experiment. These programs were possible through very generous Friends’ funding for 
supplies.  
 
Spanish Storytime 
Children’s Services utilized Friends’ funds to rent the Theater room at the Building for 
Kids on Tuesday mornings June - August for Spanish Language Storytime. Appleton 
Ready to Read Funds are also used to subsidize museum visits for participating 
families. This reboot of the Appleton Ready to Read Program provides families the 
opportunity to explore the Museum and learn through play after attending storytime and 
receiving early literacy tips from staff.  
 
Symphony Storytime 
Miss Tori was joined by Rachel Richard, a member of the Fox Valley Symphony 
Orchestra for an all-ages family friendly Storytime at the Appleton Public Library! Miss 
Tori read Owl Babies and Wow! Said the Owl while Miss Rachel played many songs on 
her bassoon, led the children in a dance, and answered questions. Friends’ 
funds were used to provide a stipend for the musician.  
 
 



  3rd QUARTER 2022 

FRIENDS GRANTS PROGRAM SUMMARIES 

Family Classes and Events 
 
Back to School Bash 
Our Back-to-School Bash encouraged teachers, students, and families to get library 
cards and explore what the library has to offer for the upcoming school year. We 
partnered with Kiwanis Cops n’ Kids to offer free books for attendees as well as a 
special reading by Police Chief Polly Olson. Attendees also had the opportunity to do 
fun crafts, attend storytimes with Children's Department staff, try out coding robots, 
apply tattoos, and more. Craft supplies were purchased new this year with Friends’ 
funds. Robots and tattoos were previously purchased with Friends’ funds. 
 
Bubble Bash 
In July, the Children’s department hosted a Bubble Bash at Memorial Park. 52 children 
and caregivers attended the program and participated in the bubble fun. We had 
stations for making your own bubble wand, creating giant bubbles, learning to write 
bubble letters, painting with bubbles, and even being encapsulated in a human sized 
bubble! The kids were in awe and had a blast! Friends’ funds were used to purchase the 
supplies for the bubble wand making station, constructing the giant bubble wands and 
making the bubble solution.  
 
July – September Memorial Park StoryWalk 
In partnership with Appleton Parks & Rec, Children’s Services utilized Friends’ funds to 
purchase two copies of the following books: 
   
July - Bear Came Along by Richard Morris 
August - Muncha, Muncha, Muncha by Candace Fleming 
September - Little Acorn by Melanie Joyce 
 
These books were unassembled and then reassembled as StoryWalk pages for the 
months ofJuly - September. Appleton Parks & Rec built and installed permanent sign 
holders along a trail at Memorial Park for the StoryWalk pages to be displayed. Families 
who walk the trail can read the story as they go. These titles are up for 1 month each. In 
addition to the story itself, each page has fun activities to engage families as they read 
and walk. Friends’ funds provided the books for the Storywalks.  
 
Summer Library Program 
The 2022 Summer Library Program ran for nine weeks with 1056 children participating. 
Friends funded SLP prizes including the final prize of a book and the halfway prize of a 
bag and pop-it for children 3-12 or bag and bath toy for toddlers. Children LOVED 
choosing a book of their very own to keep as a reward for their summer reading 
challenge. Friends also funded SLP stickers which are used both as giveaways and as 
marketing throughout the community. 
 
 
 



  3rd QUARTER 2022 

FRIENDS GRANTS PROGRAM SUMMARIES 

Programs for All Ages 
 
Hispanic Heritage Month Celebration 
APL celebrated National Hispanic Heritage Month with a special event at the 
Kensington location. Craft activities for children and teens included DIY bracelets and 
Mexican mirror art. Participants tried sweet treats, Puerto Rican pastries and 
champurrado. Lawrence University students performed Mariachi music live for 
participants. Friends’ funds were used for the musicians’ honorarium and the 
refreshments.  
 
Latino Fest 
APL hosted an outreach table at Latino Fest, Casa Hispana’s annual celebration of 
Latinx/Hispanic culture and community. APL was one of over 30 community 
organizations sharing information and resources. Participants learned about the library 
and took photos with an oversized library card to recognize National Library Card Sign-
Up Month. Friends’ funds were used to pay the nonprofit booth fee. 
 
Rhythms of the World 
APL hosted an outreach table at Rhythms of the World, an annual community event that 
brings together the Fox Cities to celebrate music and dance from cultures around the 
world. APL staff also served on the planning committee. Participants learned about 
library cards, services, programs, and a collaborative initiative called Community 
Powered. Friends’ funds provided sponsorship for the event, which included the 
outreach table. 
 
Ongoing Classes, Events and Services 
 
Adult Summer Library Program 
The Adult Summer Library Program’s goal every year is to keep the experience simple, 
fun, and rewarding for all participants. Adults set their own reading goal each week and 
earn badges on the Beanstack app. Each badge earned an entry into a weekly book 
drawing. Adult SLP participants appreciated the free books. Friends' funds were used to 
purchase the program incentives. 
 
FlipSide 
APL’s online local music streaming collection, accepted new music submissions this 
summer. Two community members were recruited to the FlipSide curators team to 
select submissions and promote FlipSide to musicians and music lovers. Library staff 
attended music and community events to share FlipSide with musicians and the 
community at large. Friends’ funds were used to purchase outreach supplies for library 
staff use. 
 
Teen Summer Library Program 
The Teen Summer Library Program encouraged teens to read for two hours per week 
and log their progress in the Beanstack app throughout the summer. APL presented 



  3rd QUARTER 2022 

FRIENDS GRANTS PROGRAM SUMMARIES 

each of the 78 teens who registered for the program with their choice of a free book to 
get them started on their reading. Of the teen readers who successfully finished the 
Beanstack reading challenge, three teens were randomly selected and awarded grand 
prizes. Friends' funds were used to purchase the grand prizes. 
 
Animoto – Video Making Subscription  
Children’s used Friends’ funds to extend APL's annual Animoto subscription until July 
2023. Animoto is a video making website. Children's use it for video promotion and 
programming. All library departments have access to the service and encouraged to use 
it as needed.  
 
Special Projects 
 
Back to School Bash:Teen Activities 
APL hosted "Back to School Bash," a special event to celebrate the beginning of the 
school year at the Kensington location. Children’s Services and Teen Services staff 
offered a variety of activities and hosted partner organizations, Empowered Tutoring 
and Terra Luna. Teens engaged in button making and 3D pen art, learned about fall 
programming, and signed up for Teen Ambassador Program. Friends’ funds were used 
to purchase program supplies. 
 
Building Project Communications 
Friends’ funds paid for outside printing of various building project communications. 

Constant Contact         
Friends’ funds pay for our mass email service provider. We use this service to email our 
subscribers information about library news, classes, services and more. 
 
Community Partnerships – Library Assistant Position: 
This Friends funded, part time non-benefitted position has increased capacity for 
community engagement and outreach related to individual and community well-being. 
The staff member has increased capacity related to computer help service relationships 
with volunteers, community partners, community initiatives, agency overview learning 
sessions for library staff, community partner outreach at the library, library programs, 
and outreach to promote well-being resources.  
 
Early Childhood Toys  
Friends’ funds were used to purchase some new vehicle toys and magnetic shapes for 
the early childhood play area. The vehicle toys are one of the main attractions in the 
play area and provide countless hours of enjoyment for our youngest patrons. The new 
additions include a carrier airplane, flat bed truck and race car, a truck pulling a camper 
and boat trailer, and replacement cars for the two car carrier trucks. We added the 
magnetic shapes to one of the metal endcaps for children to create their own designs or 
follow one of the laminated pattern pictures. We have received many compliments from 
children and caregivers about these additions and they are constantly in use.  
 



  3rd QUARTER 2022 

FRIENDS GRANTS PROGRAM SUMMARIES 

Teen Outreach Supplies 
Teen Services staff ordered APL-branded items for teen outreach events, lip balms and 
highlighters. Staff have found that sharing branded items are a fun and useful way to 
connect with teens and help make interactions memorable. Friends' funds were used to 
purchase the outreach items. 
 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_October 18 2022 Library Board Meeting Minutes
	0002_1_October 2022 Bill Register
	0002_2_MTD-Report-October-2022
	0002_3_APL Financial Cash Flow YTD-Oct-2022
	0003_1_November 2022 Budget Amendment
	November 2022

	0004_1_United Way Compliance Documents 2021-2022
	Appleton Public Library - Agency Overview (2021/22 Compliance)

	0005_1_Proposed Closures 2023
	0006_1_November 8 2022 Personnel Policy Committee Meeting Minutes
	0006_2_Baker Tilly Memo Summary
	0006_3_HR Comp Memo
	0006_4_Salary Admin Policy (1)
	0006_5_Seasonal Policy
	0006_6_Naming Opportunities Policy 11-2022 AMENDED (Draft)
	0006_7_Seasonal Policy
	0008_1_Building Project Update November 2022
	0012_1_Friends Grant Funded Program Summaries 3rd Quarter 2022 FINAL
	Children’s Classes and Events
	Symphony Storytime
	Family Classes and Events
	Back to School Bash Our Back-to-School Bash encouraged teachers, students, and families to get library cards and explore what the library has to offer for the upcoming school year. We partnered with Kiwanis Cops n’ Kids to offer free books for attende...
	Summer Library Program The 2022 Summer Library Program ran for nine weeks with 1056 children participating. Friends funded SLP prizes including the final prize of a book and the halfway prize of a bag and pop-it for children 3-12 or bag and bath toy f...


